
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

 

  

DATE: November 14, 2013 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the November 19, 2013 Meeting 

  

 

MINUTES 

 

October 29, 2013 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – FY15 Budget Presentation 

 

8:30 p.m. – Premier Swimming – re: Nantasket Beach Triathlon 

 

8:45 p.m. – PUBLIC HEARING – Tax Classification 

 

LICENSES 

 

1. Stephen R. Cassevoy dba Toast, 121 Nantasket Avenue – (A) Common Victualer (B) Wine and 

Malt as a Restaurant - RENEWAL 

 

2. Bermaken Hotel, William Reading, Manager, 102 Revere Street – Lodging House License - 

RENEWAL   
 

3. Smart Save, Inc., dba Smart Save Variety Store, Manishkumar Patel, Manager, 169 Nantasket 

Avenue – Wine and Malt as a Package Store - RENEWAL 

 

4. Lighthouse Enterprises, Inc., dba A Street Liquors, Stephen Licare, Manager, 670 Nantasket 

Avenue –All Alcohol as a Package Store - RENEWAL 

 

5. Red Parrot, Inc., Beatrice Brooke-D’Angelo, Manager, 1 Hull Shore Drive (A) Common 

Victualer (B) All Alcohol as a Restaurant (C) Entertainment (Live, Jukebox, DJ & Karaoke) - 

RENEWAL  
 

 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law.   


